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LIST OF COMPANIES  

 

AUTHORITIES and SPEAKERS/PANELLISTS/CHAIRPERSONS AUTHORITIES 

AGENCY FOR MEDICINAL PRODUCTS AND MEDICAL DEVICES (HALMED) - Croatia - www.halmed.hr 

AGENCY FOR MEDICINAL PRODUCTS AND MEDICAL DEVICES OF THE REPUBLIC OF SLOVENIA - Slovenia - 

www.jazmp.si 

AGES/ AUSTRIAN AGENCY FOR HEALTH AND FOOD SAFETY - Austria - www.basg.gv.at 

BFARM - Germany - www.bfarm.de 

CBG - The Netherlands  

EDQM - France - www.edqm.eu 

EUROPEAN COMMISSION - www.ec.europa.eu 

EUROPEAN MEDICINES AGENCY - www.ema.europa.eu 

FEDERAL AGENCY FOR MEDICINES AND HEALTH PRODUCTS - Belgium - www.fagg.be 

HEALTH PRODUCTS REGULATORY AUTHORITY - Ireland - www.hpra.ie 

INFARMED - Portugal - www.infarmed.pt 

MEDICINES EVALUATION BOARD (MEB) - The Netherlands - www.english.cbg-meb.nl 

MHRA - UK - www.mhra.gov.uk 

MEDICAL PRODUCTS AGENCY (MPA) - Sweden - www.lakemedelsverket.se/english 

NORWEGIAN MEDICINES AGENCY - Norway - www.legemiddelverket.no 

STATE INSTITUTE FOR DRUG CONTROL - Czech Republic - www.sukl.cz 

SWEDISH MEDICAL PRODUCTS AGENCY - Sweden - www.lakemedelsverket.se 

THE OFFICE FOR REGISTRATION OF MEDICINAL PRODUCTS, MEDICAL DEVICES AND BIOCIDAL PRODUCTS - 

Poland - www.urpl.gov.pl   
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PRESS 

APM HEALTH EUROPE - UK - www.apmhealtheurope.com/home.php 

GENERICS BULLETIN - UK - www.generics-bulletin.com 

PHARMACEUTICAL TECHNOLOGY - UK 

POLITICO - Belgium - www.politico.eu 

PPD - ON BEHALF OF TOPRA - UK 

SCRIP REGULATORY AFFAIRS (INFORMA) - UK 

THOMSON REUTERS - UK - www.thomsonreuters.com 

 

DELEGATES, SPEAKERS, CHAIRPERSONS AND PANELLISTS 

3M HEALTH CARE LIMITED - UK - www.3m.co.uk 

ACINO PHARMA AG - Switzerland - www.acino-pharma.com 

ACTAVIS - Malta - www.actavis.com.mt 

ACTAVIS GROUP PTC - Iceland - www.actavis.is 

ACTAVIS S.À.R.L. LUXEMBOURG - Switzerland - www.actavis.ch 

ACTAVIS UK LTD - UK - www.actavis.com 

ALFRED E. TIEFENBACHER ( GMBH & CO. KG) - Germany - www.aet.eu 

ALKALOID AD SKOPJE - Republic of Macedonia - www.alkaloid.com.mk 

ALTERNOVA A/S - Denmark - www.alternova.dk & www.igldk.dk 

61
55

Comparison number of authorities
RAC16-RAC15

(Including the speakers)

2016

2015
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AMCO LIMITED - UK - www.amcolimited.com 

AMNEAL PHARMACEUTICALS COMPANY GMBH - Switzerland - www.amneal.com 

AMPLEXOR - Switzerland - www.amplexor.com 

APCER LIFE SCIENCES - UK - www.apcerls.com 

APOGEN - Portugal - www.apogen.pt 

APOTEX - The Netherlands - www.apotex.com 

ASPEN OSS B.V. - The Netherlands - www.aspenoss.com 

ASPHALION, S.L. - Spain - www.asphalion.com 

BGMA - UK - www.britishgenerics.co.uk 

BILLEV PHARMA - UK - www.billevpharma.dk 

BILLEV PHARMA APS - Denmark - www.billevpharma.dk 

BILLEV PHARMA EAST - Slovenia - www.billeveast.com 

BIOPHARMA SERVICES INC. - Canada - www.biopharmaservices.com 

CHANELLE MEDICAL, IRELAND - Ireland - www.chanellemedical.com 

CIPLA - UK - www.cipla.com 

CIPLA LIMITED - India - www.cipla.com 

CONSILIENT HEALTH LTD - UK - www.consilienthealth.com 

DADA CONSULTANCY - The Netherlands - www.dada.nl 

DSM SINOCHEM PHARMACEUTICALS NETHERLANDS - The Netherlands - www.dsm-sinochem.com 

EGIS PHARMACEUTICALS LTD. - Hungary - www.egis.hu 

EMCURE PHARMA UK LTD - UK - www.emcure.co.in 

EUROPEAN GENERIC AND BIOSIMILAR MEDICINES ASSOCIATION - www.medicinesforeurope.com 

FERRER INTERNACIONAL, S.A. - Spain - www.ferrer.com 

FRESENIUS KABI DEUTSCHLAND GMBH - Germany - www.fresenius-kabi.com 

GEDEON RICHTER - Hungary - www.richter.hu 

GLENMARK PHARMACEUTICALS EUROPE - UK  

GRUENENTHAL GMBH - Germany - www.grunenthal.com 

GSP LTD - Ireland - www.gsppharma.ie 

HELM AG - Germany - www.helmag.com 

HETERO EUROPE - Spain - www.heteroeurope.com 

HEXAL AG - Germany - www.hexal.de 
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IMS HEALTH - UK - www.imshealth.com 

INFLAMAX RESEARCH INC. - Canada 

IVOWEN LIMITED - Ireland - www.ivowen.com 

KERN PHARMA, S.L. - Spain - www.kernpharma.com 

KRKA, D.D. NOVO MESTO - Slovenia - www.krka.biz/en 

LABESFAL, LABORATÓRIOS ALMIRO, S.A. - Portugal - www.labesfalfarma.pt 

LABORATORIOS CINFA, S.A. - Spain - www.cinfa.com 

LEK D.D. - Slovenia - www.lek.si 

LORENZ LIFE SCIENCES GROUP - Germany - www.lorenz.cc 

MAGYOSZ - Hungary - www.magyosz.org/hu 

MEDICADEMY - Denmark - www.medicademy.net 

MYLAN - Germany - www.mylan.com 

MYLAN - UK - www.mylan.co.uk 

MYLAN GMBH - Switzerland - www.mylan.com 

NICHE GENERICS LIMITED - Ireland - www.nichegenerics.com 

PHARMASCIENCE - Canada - www.pharmascience.com 

PHAROS - PHARMACEUTICAL ORIENTED SERVICES LTD. - Greece - www.pharosgr.gr 

RATIOPHARM GMBH - Germany - www.ratiopharm.de 

RIVOPHARM SA - Switzerland - www.rivopharm.com 

RIVOPHARM UK LTD - UK - www.rivopharm.co.uk 

SAI MED PARTNERS - USA - www.sai-med.com 

SAMARIND LTD - UK - www.samarindrms.com 

SANDOZ - Germany - www.sandoz.com 

SANDOZ - The Netherlands - www.sandoz.nl 

SANDOZ EUROPE - Belgium - www.sandoz.com 

SANOFI GENERICS - ZENTIVA GROUP,A.S. - Czech Republic - www.sanofigenerics.com 

SANOVEL ILAC SAN. TIC. A.S. - Turkey - www.sanovel.com 

SCHLAFENDER HASE INC. - Germany  

SYNTHON BV - The Netherlands - www.synthon.com 

SWISSMEDIC - Switzerland - www.swissmedic.ch 

TEVA - USA - www.tevausa.com 
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TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS - The Netherlands - www.tevapharm.com 

TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS CR, S.R.O. - Czech Republic - www.teva.cz 

TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS EUROPE - UK - www.tevauk.com 

TOPRA - UK - www.topra.org 

 

EXHIBITION TABLES 

AMPLEXOR - Switzerland - www.amplexor.com 

BIOPHARMA SERVICES INC. - Canada - www.biopharmaservices.com 

EUROPEAN GENERIC AND BIOSIMILAR MEDICINES ASSOCIATION - www.medicinesforeurope.com 

GABI/PPCI - Belgium - www.gabionline.net  

GENERICS BULLETIN - UK - www.generics-bulletin.com  

IMH HEALTH - UK - www.imshealth.com  

LORENZ LIFE SCIENCES GROUP - Germany - www.lorenz.cc 

MEDICADEMY - Denmark - www.medicademy.net 

SCHLAFENDER HASE INC. - Germany 

TOPRA - UK - www.topra.org 

 
 


